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Message 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 20/08/2018 22:55:30 
To: Andrew Parsons [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPD_L_T_)_/_cn=Recip_i_e_n_t_s_/cn=ad9ed344815e47e4aaa3c0e7e1740919-Andrew Pars]; Rodric Wil liams 
[rodric.william GRO 

CC: Victoria Brooks [/o=Exchange Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a2f6b0bed844154a96f5e671bcc4253-Victoria Br]; Ivan Roots [/o=Exchange-
Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=294769a54e1544feb97340f05799f647-Ivan Roots] 

Subject: RE: Statement [WBDUK-AC,FID26896945] 
Attachments: _STATEMENT _151034087(2)_Witness Statement of Angela Van Den Bogerd (IAR v4) AVDB review 9th Aug.docx 

Hi Andy 

As discussed earlier this version has further information and comments input to the version I sent you cob on Friday. 

Speak to you on Weds at, 8am. 

Thanks➢

Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd 

People Services Director 

1 5` Floor,Ty Rrwydran, 

Atlantic Close,Llansamlet 

Swansea SA7 9FJ 

G RO 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Andrew Parsons_._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._G_RO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J 
Sent: 20 August 2018 16:32 

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd I GRO ?; Rodric Williams 

Cc• Victoria Brooks -- GRO ?; Ivan Roots

Subject: RE: Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID25896945] 

Angela 

Please find attached your updated statement (+ a comparison showing the changes from the original version sent to 
you). This includes your comments, further amendments from Counsel and some comments from me. 

Once you€'ve had a chance to review, it might be easiest for us to setup a cal l to go through the remaining points. 
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Thanks 
Andy 

Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

L I
G O 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

WOMBLE 3 4`qx r BOND 
V. DICKINSON 

From Angela Van Den Bogerd GR_0.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 
Sent: 17 August 2018 16:59 
To: Andrew Parsons; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Victoria Brooks 
Subject: RE: Statement 
Importance: High 

A dz 

worr€blebonddickinson.cam 

Please find attached the latest version of my statement. "1"his is still work in progress as I have some queries out with the 
business, I will pick this up again on Monday when I should have the information I've requested. In the meantime I'm 

returning to you as I have some comment for you/WBD that I've tracked — could you review and let me have a 
response/update please. Where we've referenced other witness statements it would be helpful if I could see them. Is 
this possible? 

I had intended to be on leave next week but in light of this being unfinished I am now in work on Monday and will pick 
up for the rest of the week to finalise this statement ahead of submission deadline. 

.thanks, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd 
People Services [)rector 

1" Floor,Ty Brvvydran, 
Atlantic Close,Llansarr let 
Swansea SA7 9FJ 

GRO 1.-...-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-...-.-.-... 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
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unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

r-. 

Please find attached the latest draft of your statement. All comments welcomed. This has been restructured from the last 
version you saw, added a number of new sections and have cut out some material to make it shorter! where we have 
considered material to be to far over the line of admissibility. 

Rod — your comments also welcomed. In particular, there are some comments marked in green for your attention. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

GRO _ _ - 
e: Andrew. Parsonsi 

G RO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 
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****************:***************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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